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C i t y   o f   C a m b r i d g e 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

1025 WASHINGTON STREET

CAMBRIDGE, MARYLAND 21613
TELEPHONE: 410-228-1955

MD RELAY (V/TTY) 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2258
E-Mail: hhamon@choosecambridge.com

MEMO TO: Board of Appeals
FROM: Pat Escher, Director of Planning
DATE: November 2, 2022
Subject: Agenda

AGENDA- REVISED

The City of Cambridge Board   of   Appeals public meeting will be held on Tuesday, November
22, 2022 at 6:00 pm at Council Chambers 305 Gay Street Cambridge, Maryland.

Approval of Minutes:
NA

Public Hearing, Continued:

1. BoA 2023 - 001          111 High Street – Building Height Variance for an Accessory – 
Structure – Deferred by applicant

2. BoA 2023 - 002          713 Robbins Street – Side setback and Minimum Duplex Lot Size 
Variances

3. BoA 2023 - 003          1A Belvedere Avenue – Variance to Allow a Pool in the Side Yard
4. BoA 2023 - 004  213 Belvedere Avenue – Appeal of the Historic Preservation

Commission Requiring Half Round Gutters  Deferred by the City.

This agenda is subject to change, the final agenda will be approved by the Board at the Hearing.




